
Victorian Heritage Database Report Report generated 28/04/24

Former Shackell's Bond Store

B4178 Former Shackel's
Bond Store

Location

43 Murray Esplanade,, ECHUCA VIC 3564 - Property No B4178

Municipality

CAMPASPE SHIRE

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0558

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - March 11, 2005

This large brick store was built in 1859 by W W Moore as a tobacco and spirits store for Morgan &amp;
Mackintosh, general importers. The courtyard facing the Murray Esplanade was added about 1865 for Customs
and Shipping Agents' offices.
Used at one time as a Hall of Commerce, later as a Bonded Warehouse by McCulloch & Co. and later still as a
depot for Shackell, White & Co.
Classified 20/04/1978
Revised:03/08/1998



Part of Historic Area Classified: 07/07/1969.

Hermes Number 67647

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

